Aboriginal people from the Gayamayagal and Garigal clan
groups lived on the Northern Beaches for millennia before
the arrival of Europeans. While there are few stories of early
European contact with Aboriginal people, their presence is
represented by the exceptional number of rock engravings
found in its sandstone.

This walking tour focuses on the European settlement of
Brookvale. As the first village outside Manly, Broo sARN
a diverse and rich history. Founding fatherFrederick Parker
purchased land on the outskirts of Manly near a brook in

1836 and gave his land the name Brookvale Farm. It would be
some years before a village began to develop and not until the
first school was established in 1887 that the name Brookvale
was attached to the area. It was for a few years prior to this
known as Greendale. The pioneer farmers and tradespeople
of the late 1800s were joined by Chinese market gardeners,
then European migrant market gardeners and poultry farmers
following World War Il. From the 1950s, much of Brookvale
transitioned into an expanding industrial hub where anything
you needed could be bought, sold or made.

William Frederick Parker and William Francis Parker

William Frederick Parker purchased 100 acres (40 hectares)
just outside Manly on 29 March 1836. He was provided with

an assigned convict to help clear the land. Parker eventually
owned 158 acres (64 hectares) straddling the track that became
Pittwater Road and Old Pittwater Road. He built a residence
near the corner of present-day William Street which he called
Meadowbank and a second cottage at the end of Robert Street
which he called Eucalyptus Cottage. Parker farmed and lived

on his land until his death.in 1892.

In 1879 Parker’s son, William Francis Parker built a stone cottage
on part of his father’s land which he called Brooklands. This
cottage was located at the end of present-day Cross Street.
William Francis Parker lived here until his death on 2 July 1927.

St Luke’s Hall

The first church in Brookvale, St Luke's, had its beginnings in
1887 in Brookvale Hall which doubled as a church and public
school for 15 years. It was located opposite present-day Robert
Street on land donated by William Francis Parker, which is now
part of the Warringah Golf Course. The building remained in use
as an Anglican Sunday School until 1936, when it was demolished
for the widening of Pittwater Road.

@ Brookvale Cinema
Constructed on the Northern corner of Pittwater Road and
Chard Avenue in 1925 by Hugo Rose, it had unsewered toilets
in the rear and was capable of seating 534 people. In 1930

the building began to be used as a dance hall called Redonda
with old time and jazz dances held there every Saturday night.
In 1933 the cinema was converted for talkies but in 1935 it
was offered for sale by auction. When Alfred John Massarat
purchased the property in 1940 he resurrected the cinema but
by 1960 the building was again being used for dances and then
in 1961 the hall was used for a short time for roller skating. By
February 1962 the building had been demolished and shops
were constructed on the site.

@ Surfboard Manufacturing
By the late 1950s, the foam surfboard revolution was about
to begin in Australia and Brookvale was to become the centre
of this burgeoning industry. Gordon Woods along with Barry
Bennett and others established surfboard factories in Brookvale
at this time and were soon widely referred to as the “Brookvale
Mafia”. Woods and Bennett had their factories in Harbord Road
while others were located in Winbourne and Mitchell Roads.
Bennett's Surfboards still remains in their original shop in
Harbord Road.

@ The Ugh Boot

Shane Steadman was a later arrival to the Brookvale surfboard
industry establishing his factory on the corner of Sydenham
and Mitchell Road in 1967. After a friend provided him with
some sheepskin boots to keep his feet warm after surfing he
decided to manufacture these as a winter line. He registered the
trade mark ‘Ugh’ boot with the Paton’s Board in Australia, New
Zealand, Japan and America in 1971. The Ugh boot sold hugely
with Shane and his manufacturers continually improving the
design. In the 1990s Steadman sold the Paton to an American
Company who had registered the name ‘Ugg’.

Post War Industry

Other industries thrived in Brookvale which soon gained
a reputation as a place of innovation where anything you
needed could be acquired or made. Its quirky charm
remains today as does its reputation.
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Brookvale House

A fourth house was built on the Parker land in 1883 when
Sydney Alexander Malcolm bought just over eight acres

(3.5 hectares) from William Frederick Parker. On part of this
land in 1884, Malcolm built a large stone house which he called
Coolabah; the name was later changed to Brookvale House.
This house was built on the western side of Pittwater Road near
the Warringah Mall bus stop is today. It was sold to the Hooker
Investment Corporation in 1961 and was demolished soon after.

Warringah Mall

Warringah Mall opened on April 3, 1963, with David Jones, a
Grace Bros Home Ware store and a number of specialty shops.

Bryant Bags

William Bryant was a tailor who, after World War Two, diversified
into making handbags because fabrics were scarce but leather
could be obtained more easily. He set up a factory from his
home at 230 Pittwater Road Brookvale.

Brookvale Weaving Mill/Mynor Factory

Originally established in 1954 as the Brookvale Weaving Mill,
the site was purchased by Mynor Ltd in 1958. Here Mynor
cordial, Twisties and other products owned by the company
were made. The site was purchased by Warringah Mall Pty
Ltdin 1982.

Market Gardens - Brookvale Bus Depot

Much of early Brookvale was in use as market gardens
including the site of the current Brookvale bus depot which
was opened in 1952. When trams ceased operating across
the Northern Beaches in 1939, the Manly tram depot (now
Harris Farm Markets) was converted to become the bus depot.
This soon became too small, and in 1952 a seven-acre site

at Orchard and Pittwater Roads was chosen and the existing
market gardens were resumed. The new depot opened on 5
October 1952 with 133 single and double storey buses. Within
the grounds of Brookvale Bus Depot is the Tramway Staff War
Memorial, a stone obelisk commemorating those tramway
staff who had given service in World War One.

St Luke’s Church

The foundation stone for a new church was laid on 20 June
1925 at the corner of Cross and Roger Street. This church
remained on the site until 1976. The four palm trees still on
the site were planted in 1927 in memory of a number of
pioneer parishioners, including Old Mr Parker who by an
extraordinary coincidence died on that day.

Scotting’s Butcher Shop |
Located on the corner of Pittwater Road and Sydenham Road,
Brookvale, William James Scotting established his butcher
shop here around 1915. He delivered meat all over the area

in his horse and wagon and the family lived above the butcher
shop for many years.



